Joanne LePauloue

From: Steve Sloan

Sent: Tuesday, November 14, 2023 11:18 AM

To: Fire & Rescue

Cc: City Council; Michael Foley; Jerre Bryant; Angela Holmes; Joanne LePauloue
Subject: Promotional Announcement

Good morning,

First and foremost I want to commend everyone that participated in the promotional process. Everyone did a
fantastic job throughout the process. The outside evaluators were incredibly impressed with the caliber and
professionalism of every candidate. This was an incredibly difficult decision and I wish that we had enough
positions for everyone that participated in the process. However, at the end of the day we are only able to
promote two for the Fire Captains position and two for the Fire Lieutenants position.

Please join us in congratulating the following on their promotions:

Adam St. Pierre- Fire Captain
Robert Franklin- Fire Captain
Brandon Brichetto- Fire Lieutenant
Jerome Senior- Fire Lieutenant

We will provide the dates of their new shift assignments in the next few days.

Thank you
Chief Sloan, Assistant Chief Wagner and Deputy Chief Langerman

Regards,
Stephien A, Stoan th.

Stephen Sloan CFI II, CFPE

Chief of Department & Public Health Officer
Westbrook Fire & Rescue Department

570 Main Street

Westbrook, ME 04092

T: (207) 854-0644 ext 2305

F: (207) 854-0657
www.westbrookmaine.com

h y
Westbrook, Maice
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NOTICE: In accordance with 1 M.R.S. § 402(3) of Maine's Freedom of Access Act, any record (including this email) in the possession or custody of a
public official which has been received or prepared for use in connection with the transaction of public or governmental business or contains
information relating to the transaction of public or governmental business may constitute a public record. There are very few exceptions. For more
information, please visit www.maine.gov/foaa.







